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Tayvia Lindsley

From: Leon Ford
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2023 10:23 AM
To: Tayvia Lindsley; Jenneth Hampton
Subject: Recondition 11L039 Compactor
Attachments: 11L039 Reman.pdf

Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

The justification for reconditioning this compactor: 
 Complete rebuild of the engine, drivetrain, hydraulic system for 25% of the cost of purchasing a new compactor. New is estimated to cost $1.3 million 

this estimate is $350k 
 Comes with a new 3 year/5000 hour warranty (same as a new piece of equipment). 
 It will take 3-4 months to complete. Ordering a new compactor is 1.75 – 2 years out on delivery due to supply chain. 
 Compaction is the number one goal in landfilling operations.  
 This compactor is not currently operational. 

 
Leon Ford  
Operations Manager 
Salt Lake Valley Solid Waste Management Facility  
385-468-6378  
lford@slco.org  

 
 


